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To: Maisie Hance
Cc: Sam Harvey
Subject: RE: Quick Question on EAF work
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MFE CYBER SECURITY WARNING
This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take extra
care when clicking on any links or opening any attachments.

Hi Maisie,
No, as far as | aware | have no conflicts of interest regarding this work.

As I’'m not doing this work through Qrious, can you please direct correspondence to

Cheers,
Sam

From: Maisie Hance <Maisie.Hance@mfe.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 6 April 2022 1:52 pm

Tos Sam Harvey SSRAS S

Subject: Quick Question on EAF work
Hi Sam,

Can you please advise if you would have any Conflict of Interest in providing the services for the
EAF work?

Thank you!
Maisie

Maisie Hance | Analyst, ETS Policy | She/her/Ms
Ministry for the Environment — Manatu Mo Te Taiao

Email: maisie.hance@mfe.govi.nz Website: www.mfe.govt.nz
23 Kate Sheppard Place, PO Box 10362, Wellington 6143
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then delete it - do not read, use, or distribute it or its contents. This email does not designate an information system for
the purposes of the Contract and Commercial Law Act 2017.





